
                Rialto Unified School District 
 

 JEHUE MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 1500 N. EUCALYPTUS AVENUE, COLTON, CA 92324 

 PHONE (909) 421-7377 ∙ FAX (909) 421-7376 
www.jms.rialto.k12.ca.us 

“Giving Our Best, Never Settling For Less” 
 

 
 
 

CAROLYN EIDE Principal 
 

ANGEL ARRATIA CYNTHIA POOL Assistant Principals SANDRA ARNOLD Program Specialist 
 
 
   
 

 

 

 \ 
The mission of Jehue Middle School, the compass that guides students on their pathway to success, is to inspire creativity and learning through building relationships with all students, families, 

staff, and members of the community to enrich their foundation for lifelong learning, through a vital system distinguished by: Providing a safe and welcoming environment that embraces cultural 
diversity; Utilizing technology to promote creative learning; Offering opportunities for parent and community involvement; Increased student learning expectations; Professional growth 

opportunities 

 
SSC Meeting #1/ JUNTA #1 SSC 

Thursday, August 25, 2022/jueve 25 de agosto, 2022 
 @3:00 p.m. 

School Site Council (SSC)/Consejo Escolar 
Minutes/ 

 I.  Call to Order/ Inicio de la junta 
Myra Vera-motioned to start the meeting 
Ms. Pool-seconded at 3:11pm 
Meeting started at 3:11pm 
II.  Welcome and Roll Call of SSC Members/Bienvenida y pase de lista de los miembros del SSC 
Members introduced 
 Mr. Oliver Williams- Chairperson 
 Mr. Richard Whited- Vice-Chairperson 
 Ms. Megan Lewis - Secretary 
 Mrs. Raymunda Nunez - Teacher Alternate 
a. Explain SSC election process/Explicar el proceso de elección del SSC 
-District Advisory Committee (DAC) member is needed 
-Ms. Arnold explained the process 
-no members were able to commit to joining the DAC 
b. Train SSC members on roles and responsibilities/Capacitar a los miembros de SSC de los roles y 
responsabilidades 
-Ms. Arnold explained the roles and responsibilities of the SSC members 
c. Robert’s Rules of Order/Reglanento del Orden de Robert 
-Ms. Arnold explained that all meetings will utilize Robert’s Rules of Order, in keeping with the bylaws. 
III. New Business/Asuntos nuevo 
a. Nomination of District Advisory Committee (DAC) Representatives/Nominación de oficiales SSC 
Representante del DAC 
-Ms. Arnold explained that this was previously addressed.  
b. Review SSC By-laws/Revisar los estatutos del SSC  
-Ms. Vera asked about the ratio of students to parents 
-Ms. Eide explained the need for parity with the ratio 
-Ms. Eide explained the voting process  
c. ASB - Student Representatives 
-Ms. Vera asked how students can join the SSC 
-Ms. Eide explained how students can join and participate 
IV.  Site Report/Reporte del Sitio -  
a. Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)/Plan Único para el Rendimiento Estudiantil (SPSA) 
-Ms. Pool discussed the SPSA, explaining the justification of allocation of funds for shared programs to 
support student achievement such as SKIES, NEarpod, Brain Pop/Brain Pop ELL, and Go Guardian. Ms. 
Pool also mentioned how funds were used to pay for AVID tutors, after school tutoring, other personnel 
staffing needs, DLI supplies, PBIS, SEL resources, Professional Developments, as well as Innovate Ed.  
-Ms. Vera asked if SSC minutes and the SPSA were available to the community online.  

mailto:owilliam@rialtousd.org
mailto:rwhited@rialtousd.org
mailto:mlewis3@rialtousd.org


                Rialto Unified School District 
 

 JEHUE MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 1500 N. EUCALYPTUS AVENUE, COLTON, CA 92324 

 PHONE (909) 421-7377 ∙ FAX (909) 421-7376 
www.jms.rialto.k12.ca.us 

“Giving Our Best, Never Settling For Less” 
 

 
 
 

CAROLYN EIDE Principal 
 

ANGEL ARRATIA CYNTHIA POOL Assistant Principals SANDRA ARNOLD Program Specialist 
 
 
   
 

 

 

 -Ms. Pool responded and said it would be added to the school website 
-Ms. Hernandez asked about DLI allocated monies in the SPSA.  
-Ms. Pool explained how the DLI funding was developed with the help of Dr. Madrid.  
-Ms. Eide expanded on the explanation of the incorporation of the DLI program this year at Jehue.  
-Ms. Pool offered to go through the SPSA to highlight the areas of concern regarding DLI.  
-Ms. Eide suggested Mr. Williams do this instead, Mr. Williams accepted.  
-Ms. Vera expressed concern about materials and books available to the DLI students.  
-Ms. Eide explained that Title 1 funds were used to purchase library books for the DLI students, and then the 
general funds were used to purchase more books for the DLI students.  
-Ms. Hernandez asked when 6th graders could use the library. 
-Ms. Pool explained the library schedule  
 
 
V.    Action/Consent Ítems/Puntos de acción/para aprobar 
a.  Vote for DAC Representative and DAC Alternate/Votación por los oficiales de DAC y DAC 
Alternativo  
-No members were available to serve on the DAC 
 
VI.    Other Items/Otros puntos (3 minutes/tres minutos) 
-Ms. Eide discussed Breakfast in the Classroom and adamantly clarified that Jehue was not opposed to 
implementing Breakfast in the Classroom, despite the stated assertions by others at recent board meetings.  
-Ms. Eide again clarified that Jehue was unequivocally not opposed to implementing Breakfast in the 
Classroom.  
-Ms. Eide explained that details of the program were being worked out.  
-Ms. Eide explained that students currently have adequate time to eat, but few students take breakfast in the 
morning at Jehue.  
-Ms Eide explained that Jehue had previously agreed to implement Breakfast in the Classroom at the start of 
the second semester, but it would instead be implemented sooner than that anticipated start date.  
-Ms. Vera mentioned that the DLI parents worked closely with the DLI teachers in the feeder elementary 
schools and would like to meet with the Jehue DLI teachers as well.  
-Ms. Vera also asked about DLI parents forming a committee.  
-Ms. Eide responded and mentioned that this could be worked out and Dr Madrid could participate in this as 
well.  
-Ms. Vera mentioned that she felt it would be ideal if DLI teachers were involved, as they were very 
communicative with DLI parents in elementary.  
-Ms. Smith asked about Varsity Tutors being offered in Spanish to support the DLI students.  
-Ms. Pool said that information about Varsity Tutors was still being disseminated at the site level.  
VII.  Announce future meeting dates/Anunciar fechas de reuniones futuras 
-The future SSC meeting dates were projected.  
-Ms. Vera suggested that teachers post the dates in their Google Classrooms to generate more parent 
involvement.  
 
-Ms. Hernandez suggested that future meetings be hybrid virtual and in person to accommodate parents who 
are unable to attend in person.  
VIII.   Adjournment/Clausura 
-Mr. Williams requested a motion to adjourn the meeting 
-Ms. Hernandez motioned to adjourn 



                Rialto Unified School District 
 

 JEHUE MIDDLE SCHOOL 
 1500 N. EUCALYPTUS AVENUE, COLTON, CA 92324 

 PHONE (909) 421-7377 ∙ FAX (909) 421-7376 
www.jms.rialto.k12.ca.us 

“Giving Our Best, Never Settling For Less” 
 

 
 
 

CAROLYN EIDE Principal 
 

ANGEL ARRATIA CYNTHIA POOL Assistant Principals SANDRA ARNOLD Program Specialist 
 
 
   
 

 

 

 -Ms. Eide seconded the motion.  
-The meeting was adjourned at 3:59pm.  
 
Próxima reunión: 20  de octubre de 2022, 3:00 p.m. 
Next meeting: October 20, 2022, 3:00 p.m. 
 
 
 
 


	\
	The mission of Jehue Middle School, the compass that guides students on their pathway to success, is to inspire creativity and learning through building relationships with all students, families, staff, and members of the community to enrich their fou...
	SSC Meeting #1/ JUNTA #1 SSC
	Thursday, August 25, 2022/jueve 25 de agosto, 2022
	@3:00 p.m.
	School Site Council (SSC)/Consejo Escolar
	Minutes/
	I.  Call to Order/ Inicio de la junta
	Myra Vera-motioned to start the meeting
	Ms. Pool-seconded at 3:11pm
	Meeting started at 3:11pm
	II.  Welcome and Roll Call of SSC Members/Bienvenida y pase de lista de los miembros del SSC
	Members introduced
	Mr. Oliver Williams- Chairperson
	Mr. Richard Whited- Vice-Chairperson
	Ms. Megan Lewis - Secretary
	Mrs. Raymunda Nunez - Teacher Alternate
	a. Explain SSC election process/Explicar el proceso de elección del SSC
	-District Advisory Committee (DAC) member is needed
	-Ms. Arnold explained the process
	-no members were able to commit to joining the DAC
	b. Train SSC members on roles and responsibilities/Capacitar a los miembros de SSC de los roles y responsabilidades
	-Ms. Arnold explained the roles and responsibilities of the SSC members
	c. Robert’s Rules of Order/Reglanento del Orden de Robert
	-Ms. Arnold explained that all meetings will utilize Robert’s Rules of Order, in keeping with the bylaws.
	III. New Business/Asuntos nuevo
	a. Nomination of District Advisory Committee (DAC) Representatives/Nominación de oficiales SSC Representante del DAC
	-Ms. Arnold explained that this was previously addressed.
	b. Review SSC By-laws/Revisar los estatutos del SSC
	-Ms. Vera asked about the ratio of students to parents
	-Ms. Eide explained the need for parity with the ratio
	-Ms. Eide explained the voting process
	c. ASB - Student Representatives
	-Ms. Vera asked how students can join the SSC
	-Ms. Eide explained how students can join and participate
	IV.  Site Report/Reporte del Sitio -
	a. Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA)/Plan Único para el Rendimiento Estudiantil (SPSA)
	-Ms. Pool discussed the SPSA, explaining the justification of allocation of funds for shared programs to support student achievement such as SKIES, NEarpod, Brain Pop/Brain Pop ELL, and Go Guardian. Ms. Pool also mentioned how funds were used to pay f...
	-Ms. Vera asked if SSC minutes and the SPSA were available to the community online.
	-Ms. Pool responded and said it would be added to the school website
	-Ms. Hernandez asked about DLI allocated monies in the SPSA.
	-Ms. Pool explained how the DLI funding was developed with the help of Dr. Madrid.
	-Ms. Eide expanded on the explanation of the incorporation of the DLI program this year at Jehue.
	-Ms. Pool offered to go through the SPSA to highlight the areas of concern regarding DLI.
	-Ms. Eide suggested Mr. Williams do this instead, Mr. Williams accepted.
	-Ms. Vera expressed concern about materials and books available to the DLI students.
	-Ms. Eide explained that Title 1 funds were used to purchase library books for the DLI students, and then the general funds were used to purchase more books for the DLI students.
	-Ms. Hernandez asked when 6th graders could use the library.
	-Ms. Pool explained the library schedule
	V.    Action/Consent Ítems/Puntos de acción/para aprobar
	a.  Vote for DAC Representative and DAC Alternate/Votación por los oficiales de DAC y DAC Alternativo
	-No members were available to serve on the DAC
	VI.    Other Items/Otros puntos (3 minutes/tres minutos)
	-Ms. Eide discussed Breakfast in the Classroom and adamantly clarified that Jehue was not opposed to implementing Breakfast in the Classroom, despite the stated assertions by others at recent board meetings.
	-Ms. Eide again clarified that Jehue was unequivocally not opposed to implementing Breakfast in the Classroom.
	-Ms. Eide explained that details of the program were being worked out.
	-Ms. Eide explained that students currently have adequate time to eat, but few students take breakfast in the morning at Jehue.
	-Ms Eide explained that Jehue had previously agreed to implement Breakfast in the Classroom at the start of the second semester, but it would instead be implemented sooner than that anticipated start date.
	-Ms. Vera mentioned that the DLI parents worked closely with the DLI teachers in the feeder elementary schools and would like to meet with the Jehue DLI teachers as well.
	-Ms. Vera also asked about DLI parents forming a committee.
	-Ms. Eide responded and mentioned that this could be worked out and Dr Madrid could participate in this as well.
	-Ms. Vera mentioned that she felt it would be ideal if DLI teachers were involved, as they were very communicative with DLI parents in elementary.
	-Ms. Smith asked about Varsity Tutors being offered in Spanish to support the DLI students.
	-Ms. Pool said that information about Varsity Tutors was still being disseminated at the site level.
	VII.  Announce future meeting dates/Anunciar fechas de reuniones futuras
	-The future SSC meeting dates were projected.
	-Ms. Vera suggested that teachers post the dates in their Google Classrooms to generate more parent involvement.
	-Ms. Hernandez suggested that future meetings be hybrid virtual and in person to accommodate parents who are unable to attend in person.
	VIII.   Adjournment/Clausura
	-Mr. Williams requested a motion to adjourn the meeting
	-Ms. Hernandez motioned to adjourn
	-Ms. Eide seconded the motion.
	-The meeting was adjourned at 3:59pm.
	Próxima reunión: 20  de octubre de 2022, 3:00 p.m.
	Next meeting: October 20, 2022, 3:00 p.m.

